
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon"
Cc: NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: Acknowledge Receipt Amendment 4 - 2BE-HOP0712
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 4:30:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of your amendment 4 to Licence 2BE-HOP0712
for discharge of waster from Quarry A, B and D.  The application consists of the following
documentation:

1.       Cover letter dated April 21, 2010
2.       Water Licence Application Form
3.       Executive Summary English (Inukitut summary pending)
4.       Quarry A, B and D Management and Monitoring Plan
5.       Geochemical Characterization of Quarry Materials for the Doris-Windy All-Weather Road

Hope Bay Project
6.       Appendices A, B, C, D, E, F, and G
7.       Cheque for $60.00

Your application will undergo a preliminary technical review prior to distribution for a 30 day
review.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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